
From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 3/15/2012 1:58:38 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: reschedule?

Adam apparently has a conflict, he says 3pm is good for him. I recommend next week as the 
meeting will be pretty involved and probably take more than an hour...

On Mar 15, 2012, at 1:56 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@,pge.com> wrote:

Hi Jason

I didn't see Adam's note, but will check in with him. Our team is planning to 
head over for a meeting at 3:30 to discuss the monthly reporting template. 
Unfortunately, I can't make it but Maggie, Chad, Chris and Esfandiar will be 
there to continue the discussions. Would it be better to reschedule?

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 01:46 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: reschedule?

Hey there,

Just left you a vm. I just saw Adam’s request. Don’t worry about moving things 
around today. We can reschedule later.

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Policy and Procurement

(415) 703-5906

SB GT&S 0322450

mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov

